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Good morning, 

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20230122. 

Hannah E. Branum 
Executive Assistant to Commissioner Clark 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 
{850) 413-6004 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

angelaforyoga=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Angela Hawthorne 
< angelaforyoga@gmail.com> 
Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:14 AM 
Office of Commissioner Clark 
Docket# 20230122 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments 
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 

Dear Florida Public Service Commissioners, 

We need your help to stop the endless electricity rate hikes in Florida. 

Tampa Electric (TECO) has raised residential rates by 62% in the last four years. TECO's 
petition (Docket #20230122-El) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with 
their anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely 
favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential customers. Residential 
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes. 

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and 1113th AD) and 
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process. 

Sincerely, 

Angela Hawthorne 
11513 Short Ave 
Largo FL, 33 77 4-3 846 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

francos1 =usf.edu@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Susan Frances <francos1 
@usf.edu> 
Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:15 AM 
Office of Commissioner Clark 
Docket # 20230122 

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
petition (Docket #20230122-E I) to file ONLY a 4CP and MDS cost of service study with 
their anticipated 2024 rate case is just another attempt to raise rates in a way that is extremely 
favorable to large industrial users and unfavorable to residential customers. Residential 
customers need protection from these never-ending rate hikes. 

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (12CP and I/13th AD) and 
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process. 

Sincerely, 

Susan Francos 
6307 n Nebraska ave 
Tampa FL, 33604-6204 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

caroleadel=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Carole Babb 

< caroleadel@gmail.com > 

Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:09 AM 

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

Carole Babb 
7882 Sailboat Key #403 
St Petersburg FL, 33707-4411 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andreacheeks21 =gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Andrea Cheeks 
<andreacheeks21@gmail.com> 
Thursday, November 30, 2023 10:14 AM 
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

Andrea Cheeks 
2122 ridgemore drive 
Valrico FL, 33594-3200 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ronjvmedia=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Ron Vatalaro 
< ronjvmedia@gmail.com > 
Thursday, November 30, 2023 11 :00 AM 
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

I find that I'm paying more for less. TECO won't even manage their power lines in our 
neighborhood and they are in a very hazardous condition with tree branches and sagging 
lines, and their customer service could care less. 

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

Ron Vatalaro 
508 3rd Ave SE 
Ruskin FL, 33570-4404 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

pmetcalf1 =tampabay.rr.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Pat Metcalf <pmetcalf1 
@tampabay.rr.com> 
Thursday, November 30, 2023 12:42 AM 
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
petition (Docket #20230122-El) to file ONLY a 4CP and MOS cost of service study with 
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

Pat Metcalf 
19806 Deer Hollow Ln 
Lutz FL, 33548-7400 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

andrewhs1 S=hotmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Andrew Sheets 

<andrewhs15@hotmail.com> 

Thursday, November 30, 2023 5:45 AM 

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

Andrew Sheets 
20 davis blvd apt 104 
Tampa FL, 33606-3408 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

admin=mac-architect.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Mary Chambliss 
<admin@mac-architect.com> 
Thursday, November 30, 2023 7:19 AM 
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

Mary Chambliss 
2003 Woodmere Circle 
Jacksonville FL, 32210-3319 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

nicolehoroschak=outlook.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Nicole Horoschak 
< nicolehoroschak@outlook.com > 
Thursday, November 30, 2023 7:33 AM 
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

Nicole Horoschak 
11724 Branch Mooring Dr 
Tampa FL, 33635-6278 
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Yvette Gillespie 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

planetbell=gmail.com@mg.gospringboard.io on behalf of Nancy Bell 
< planetbell@gmail.com > 
Thursday, November 30, 2023 8:35 AM 
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

Please require TECO to file a more balanced cost of service study (l 2CP and I/13th AD) and 
ensure that Florida families are protected in the process. 

Sincerely, 

Nancy Bell 
119 N Burlingame Ave 
Tampa FL, 33617-5521 
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